Jeff Watson

From: James Carmody <Carmody@mftlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:32 AM

To: Andrew Kottkamp; 'McMahan, Tim'; Kittitas County Prosecutor
Cc: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: OneEnergy Iron Horse Appeal and Hearing

Thank you for the follow-up. | would be happy to work with counsel on a prehearing schedule. Jamie

From: Andrew Kottkamp [mailto:andy@wenatcheelaw.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:24 AM

To: 'McMahan, Tim' <tim.mcmahan@stoel.com>; prosecutor@co.kittitas.wa.us; James Carmody
<Carmody@mftlaw.com>

Cc: jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

Subject: RE: OneEnergy Iron Horse Appeal and Hearing

To all

I have received Mr. Mahan's email and attached letter of representation. In the letter he suggests a prehearing
meeting to discuss the process. I am certainly agreeable to this, but I would like the parties to try to work out an
agreed pre hearing schedule if possible. This would need to be done as soon as possible. If you are not able to
reach an agreement, then let me know and I will arrange a conference call.

Andrew Kamxw%
Kottkamp & Yedinak P.LL.L.C.
435 Orondo Ave.

P.O. Box 1667

Wenatchee, WA 98801

(509) 667-8667

www.wenatcheelaw.com

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and is legally privileged and confidential. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any unauthorized review, dissemination or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email or call the sender at 1-866-441-1444 and
destroy all copies of the original email.

From: McMahan, Tim [mailto:tim.mcmahan@stoel.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:14 AM

To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com; prosecutor@co.kittitas.wa.us; carmody@mftlaw.com
Cc: jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

Subject: OneEnergy Iron Horse Appeal and Hearing

Good morning, all: Please find attached to this email my correspondence regarding Stoel Rives’ representation of
OneEnergy Development LLC concerning the Iron Horse Solar Farm matter. | look forward to confirmation of the
continued hearing date.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Best, TLM



Timothy L. McMahan | Partner

STOEL RIVES LLP | 760 SW Ninth Avenue, Suite 3000 | Portland, OR 97205
Direct: (503) 294-9517 | Mobile: (503) 504-8693 | Fax: (503) 220-2480
tim.mcmahan@stoel.com | www.stoel.com | Bio | vCard | LinkedIn

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.



